Questions regarding the Port of Port Orford Slope Stability Assessment & Responses

1. Does the allocated project budget range of $225,000 to $275,000 for the slope stability
assessment include potential Phase Il services?
A: No, if the Port chooses these services, they will be funded from other sources.

2. Will the consultant need to obtain rights-of-entry or environmental/archaeological
clearances for the geotechnical explorations, or will the Port provide these?

A: The consultant will need to obtain rights-of-entry and clearances. The Port will assist as
needed.

3. Could you clarify the proposal due date? The RFP states Tuesday, September 22, 2025,
but September 22nd is a Monday. Is the intended due date Monday, September 22, 2025,
or Tuesday, September 23, 20257

A: The proposal due date has been revised to Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 4 pm.

4. Section 4.6.3 (“Qualifications”) requests “information about the personnel to be
assigned to the project and references which may be contacted by the Port.” Should this
include references for each individual assigned to the project, oris it instead referring to
Section 4.6.10, which requests “a list of at least three references from government clients
of similar size for whom similar services have recently been provided”?

A: Provide references for personnel assigned to the project, and for the entity submitting
the proposal.

5. While | see page limits noted for certain sections, is there also an overall page limit for
the full proposal?
A: No, adhere to the page limits for the individual sections.

6. We would also like to request a one-week extension to the submission deadline. Would
the Port be willing to consider this?

A: The deadline for submission has been extended to Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 4
pm.



